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Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services Maria G. Elizondo
P. O. Box 9701 ¢ McAllen, Texas 78502-9701  Phone (956) 872-3558 Fax (956) 872-8304
TO: South Texas College Board of Trustees

FROM: Maria G. Elizondo, MBA, CPA, CFE, CGMA
Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services

DATE: January 12, 2021

SUBJECT: Financial Advisor and Continuing Disclosure Services Request for Qualifications

Enclosed are four (4) responses to the Financial Advisor and Continuing Disclosure Services Request for
Qualifications that were received by the Purchasing Department on December 16, 2020. Responses were
received from the following vendors:

e Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc.
e Hilltop Securities, Inc.

e PFM Financial Advisors, LLC.

e RBC Capital Markets, LLC.

In addition, attached please find the Acknowledgement of Evaluation Responsibility, Non-Conflict of Interest,
and Confidentiality Statements form, required from each evaluator, per the College’s standard practice for all
evaluations. Prior to your review of the qualifications, please complete, sign, and return the acknowledgement
form to Andrew Fish. Also attached, please find four (4) evaluation forms, one for each vendor, that must be
completed by each evaluator for review and discussion at a future Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee and Board of Trustees meeting, and entered into the College’s records documenting the evaluation
and any resulting Board action. This complies with the Texas Government Code Chapter 2254: Professional
and Consulting Services.

In addition, please take note of the following Purchasing procedures:

Vendor references are conducted for all qualifying responses prior to the evaluation.

The committee must be composed of at least three members. A member that has an interest or association
with any of the vendor(s) will not be able to participate in the evaluation process.

Evaluations must be conducted independently by each evaluator.

Vendors must not be contacted before, during, or after the evaluation process.

Evaluations shall be based on the factors and their respective weights, as assigned.

The scores from all evaluators shall be tabulated to arrive at the total points per vendor.

A vendor is proposed for award.
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For any questions related to the vendor responses, please contact Andrew Fish at (956) 872-3555 or email at
atfish@southtexascollege.edu. The questions and the method for solicitation of the answers will be reviewed
by legal counsel and the answers will be solicited from the vendors by the Purchasing Department and forwarded
to Andrew Fish for distribution to the Board of Trustees.

Please contact Andrew Fish for any questions regarding the above procedures.

Thank you.
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SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF EVALUATION RESPONSIBILITY, NON-CONFLICIT OF
INTEREST AND CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENTS

I, the undersigned, a member of the Evaluation Committee for the competitive solicitation: Project

No. 20-21-1025 and Project Name: Financial Advisor and Continuing Disclosure Service will
perform the evaluation under the guidelines, procedures and requirements in the evaluation plan.

Further, whether I am an employee of South Texas College or a consultant assisting in the evaluation
of the proposal, I represent as follows:

1. Thave a professional interest in seeing that the scoring and evaluation of the vendor responses to
this request for proposals or request for qualifications can be supported and defended, and that
the recommendation of the Evaluation Committee will lead to the selection of the proposal or
qualification most advantageous to the College, taking into consideration the qualifications or
price and evaluation factors set forth in the request for proposal or request for qualifications.

2. Thave not, nor shall I during the evaluation, acquired any financial interest, direct or indirect, in
any offer that would conflict in any manner or degree with my evaluation responsibilities. I also
acknowledge that I have no direct or indirect family connection to any of the respondents being
evaluated. The nature and extent of any financial interests or family relationship must be
disclosed by me to the Director of Purchasing for his/her evaluation of the significance of
participation in this evaluation,

3. Tam aware that this evaluation will involve my knowledge of official and possibly vendor
commercial information not publicly known. I agree not to disclose any confidential or
proprietary information gained during the course of my service on this evaluation committee to
any person, without written consent of the vendor.

If T should become aware of any situation, which might arise, that could alter any of the
representations above, or that might otherwise create the appearance of a conflict or other
impropriety, I will notify the Director of Purchasing and evaluation committee chair immediately.

Name (print):

Signature:

Title:

Date:
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SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
FINANCIAL ADVISOR AND CONTINUTING DISCLOSURE SERVICES
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS - EVALUATION FORM
PROJECT NO. 20-21-1025

Vendor Name: Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc.

Evaluator Name:

1 |Qualifications of staff to be assigned to the College (up to 45 points) Points

The qualifications of the staff assigned to the College vis-a-vis background, years of experience, number of

a | o .
issues engaged in, size of issues, etc.

b. |References (including personal knowledge and experience of College staff).

2 |Experience with public entities, including, but not limited to community colleges. (up to 45 points) Points

a. |Overall public finance experience and track record of the firm.

b. |Specific experience of the firm and staff with the obligations issued by public entities.

3 iRegulatory Matters (up to 10 points) Points

a. |Investigations and litigations information provided.

Total Points




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
FINANCIAL ADVISOR AND CONTINUTING DISCLOSURE SERVICES
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS - EVALUATION FORM
PROJECT NO. 20-21-1025

Vendor Name: Hilltop Securities, Inc.

Evaluator Name:

1 |Qualifications of staff to be assigned to the College (up to 45 points) Points

The qualifications of the staff assigned to the College vis-a-vis background, years of experience, number of

a. | . :
issues engaged in, size of issues, efc.

b. |References (inciuding personal knowledge and expetience of College staff).

2 |Experience with public entities, including, but not limited to community colleges. (up to 45 points) Points

a. |Overall public finance experience and track record of the firm.

b. |Specific experience of the firm and staif with the obligations issued by public entities.

3 |Regulatory Matters {up to 10 points) Points

a. |Investigations and litigations information provided.

Total Points




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
FINANCIAL ADVISOR AND CONTINUTING DISCLOSURE SERVICES
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS - EVALUATION FORM

PROJECT NO. 20-21-1025
Vendor Name: PFM Financial Advisers, LLC.
Evaluator Name:
1 1Qualifications of staff to be assigned to the College (up to 45 points) Points

The qualifications of the staff assigned to the College vis-a-vis background, years of experience, number of

a | SRR
issues engaged in, size of issues, etc.

b. |References {including personal knowledge and experience of College staff).

2 |Experience with public entities, including, but not limited to community colleges. {up to 45 points) Points

a. |Overall public finance experience and track record of the firm.

b. |Specific experience of the firm and staff with the obligations issued by public entities.

3 |Regulatory Matters {up to 10 points} Points

a. {lnvestigations and litigations information provided.

Total Points




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
FINANCIAL ADVISOR AND CONTINUTING DISCLOSURE SERVICES
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS - EVALUATION FORM
PROJECT NO. 20-21-1025

Vendor Name: RBC Capital Markets, LLC.

Evaluator Name:

1 |Qualifications of staff to be assigned to the College (up to 45 points) Points
a The qualifications of the staff assigned to the College vis-a-vis background, years of experience, number of
" |issues engaged in, size of issues, etc.
b. |References (including personal knowledge and experience of College staff).
2 |Experience with public entities, including, but not limited to community colleges. (up to 45 points) Points
a. |Overall public finance experience and frack record of the firm.
b. |Specific experience of the firm and staff with the obligations issued by public eniities.
3 {Regulatory Matters {up to 10 paints) Points

a. |Investigations and litigations information provided.

Total Points
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Financial Advisor and Continuing Disclosure Services
Reference Check

Firm Name of Reference:

Financial Advisor Firm:

Person Contacted:

Title:

Telephone Number:

Email Address:

We request your responses to the questions below. Please provide comments.

1. When did your current financial advisor services and continuing disclosure services with this
financial institution begin? If less than two (2) years, which financial institution did you formerly
have financial advisor service and continuing disclosure contracts with?

2. How long have you had a financial advisor service and continuing disclosure service contracts
with this financial institution, including all extensions and or new solicitations?

3. Please provide three (3) primary reasons for decision in selecting this financial institution:

4. Who is your primary relationship manager with this financial institution for the financial advisor
services and who is for the continuing disclosure services?
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11.

Have there been one (1) or two (2) specific negative issues arise with the service from this
financial institution?

If so, how quickly and efficiently was it addressed?

Did this financial institution take the matter seriously?

Have there been one (1) or two (2) specific positive issues arise with the financial advisor service
and continuing disclosure services from this financial institution?

What has been the most positive outcome of dealing with this financial institution?

Does the financial institution provide satisfactory reporting and support related to
issuance/refunding of bonds and the reporting requirements to comply with Municipal Security
Rulemaking Board (MSRB), Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) and Security
Exchange Commission (SEC)?

Is your institution register as a municipal advisor with the Municipal Security Rulemaking Board
and the United States Securities and Exchange Commission?
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12.

13:

14.

15.

16.
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How many staff members are registered municipal advisor?

Could the names of the registered municipal advisor(s) be provided?

Overall rating of service and quality of support from this financial institution (Example:
Excellent, Average, Poor):

Would you recommend the extension of financial advisor services and continuing disclosure
services contracts with this financial institution?

Any additional comments you can offer regarding this financial institution?




